September 12, 2022, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors.

Present: Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Brian Brown, Renee Wagner, Kurt Sundberg, Joe Heslop and Paul Hollman.

Sal Fedele stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adopt the minutes from the August 8th meeting. Sal Fedele seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed.

Joe Heslop reported that grading had been started. The installation of silt fence at the Dougan Road pipe site was discussed. The boom mower is broken. The flail mower is operational.

The Board agreed that the Township was not interested in taking ownership of the PennDOT owned bridge structures on Wildman Road.

The PennDOT Agility agreement was in process.

Sal Fedele requested that the large picnic table be moved back under the large pavilion at the Park.

No questions on Zoning Permits issued.

No subdivisions were presented.

Nothing to report from the Planning Commission.

Kevin Bartlett attended the meeting at the Erie County 911 Center to give input on the lack of response by Crescent Hose. They recommended that he handle the situation through the East Erie County Chief's Association. There are mechanical issues with the ambulance in North East. Not much progress was made at the Chief's Association meeting. Kevin Bartlett believes that the County is looking to establish a county wide paid Emergency Medical Service. Possible coverage situations were reviewed. The plan would most likely result in slower

service to Greenfield Township residents, while still having to pay taxes to fund the county wide program.

Nothing to report from the Emergency Management Coordinator.

Reports had been filed for the Erie County Hazard Mitigation plan.

The Zoning Ordinance Amendments and Public Comment Resolution are in progress.

Erie County Health Department has received pumping receipts from Christopher Dallas for his holding tank. No inspections have been done. Kurt Sundberg will be contacted to discuss the enforcement of the requirement for inspections or to allow Erie County Health Department to do them free of charge.

Sal Fedele made a motion to amend the agenda to add Resolution 2022-11 for the Erie Area Council of Governments Audit. Brian Brown seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-11 accepting the 2021 Erie Area Council of Governments Audit. Brian Brown seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The board approved any interested employee to attend the CPR class at Greene Township.

The Board approved Joe Heslop to attend the PA One Call conference in Erie.

Kevin reported that National Fuel Gas will be directionally boring a new line in the front of

the Fire Station. The crew will remove the existing pavement and haul in millings. The millings will be rolled to grade. Cross Paving is donating the paving of the lot. No Final Public Comment was made.

Sal Fedele made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3729 through 3750, PLGIT 11238 through 11262, and all ACH approvals had been documented. Brian Brown seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

An executive session was held from 7:45 p.m. until 8:30 p.m. to discuss an employee issue. Sal Fedele announced that the two employees who used Township equipment on Township time to transport millings from Venango Township to their personal driveways will be expected to pay restitution to the Township or face being fired.

Brian Brown made a motion to adjourn. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary